## **Jaudat Mamoon**

#### Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: jaudat.mamoon@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0519085215

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Jaudat Mamoon is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Jaudat Mamoon has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

MSc in Technology Management And Entrepreneurship École Polytechnique Fédérale de Lausanne , Switzerland	2008 - 2010
MSc in Communications Engineering Technische Universität München , Germany	2006 - 2008
BS in Computer Engineering UET Taxila , Pakistan	2001 - 2005
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014- Present
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2014
Marketing Manager Vodafone Group Services GmbH , Dusseldorf, Germany	2009 - 2013
Assistant Manager NESCOM , Islamabad, Pakistan	2005 - 2006

### **Research Articles**

# Teaching Code of Ethics through Interactive Videos to Enhance Learner's Engagement, Interest, and Performance

2021

Abbas Wahab Tahira Anwar Lashari Sana Anwar Lashari Erum Afzal Jaudat Mamoon
Turkish Journal of Computer and Mathematics Education (TURCOMAT), Volume 12, No.6 Pages 4856-4866

Impact Factor: 0 **DOI:** Not yet available